Vaut_;hn. Lorena

From: “Aguinaga, David

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:42 AM

To: Vaughn, Lorena

Subject: Response: Allen and Allen Oil Company : Proposed Administrative Order -

SDWA-06-2020-1108

Attachments: Allen & Allen schematic 7.2020.pdf

Lorena: i

Please accept Mr. Reitz’s email below along with this attachment as response to the subject Proposet{féﬂdric'r:i:‘nistrative

Order M7 T <
e = BE
= 5 ot

Thanks For Your Support- g mo

David Aguinaga &3 -

: : == @ gl

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency =6 = ;””‘-I

Water Enforcement Branch (6ECD-WE) o £ Sy

1201 EIm Street, Suite 500 AL g

Dallas, Texas 75270-2102 >

Office: 214.665.6439

Confidentiality Warning:

This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. It is
intended for the named recipient(s) only. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by

other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received this e-mail in error, please advise me (by return e-mail
or otherwise) immediately and do not duplicate it or disclose its contents to anyone.

From: Leonard Reitz <nseplr@cox.net>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Aguinaga, David <Aguinaga.David @epa.gov>

Cc: Kohler, Steven P <Steven.Kohler@bia.gov>; Davis, Rickey <davis.rickey@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Allen and Allen Oil Company : Proposed Administrative Order - SDWA-06-2020-1108

David,

Here is a schematic of the well.

The plugging plan is to:

1. Pump cement down between the tubing and casing till it comes out the top.
2. Put a plug in the tubing 500 feet down and fill up tubing with cement.

3. Cut off tubing and casing below ground level and fill back over location with dirt.

Leonard Reitz



On June 22, 2020 at 4:58 PM "Aguinaga, David" <Aguinaga.David @epa.gov> wrote:

055326000 (Well No. 0-4)

SW/4 Sec. 16, T26N, R12E -

Mr Reitz:

Please do not forget to include Rick Davis and Steven Kohler in all discussions concerning this well this
well moving forward.

Please send me a written copy of the plugging plan after you three agree on a technical plan.

You should do that by sending your official reply to the Administrative Order to our Region 6 Hearing
Clerk.

Thanks For Your Support-

David Aguinaga

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Water Enforcement Branch (6ECD-WE)
1201 Elm Street, Suite 500

Dallas, Texas 75270-2102
Office: 214.665.6439

Confidentiality Warning:

This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and
obligations. Itis intended for the named recipient(s) only. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail
or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received this
e-mail in error, please advise me (by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately and do not duplicate it or
disclose its contents to anyone.

From: Leonard Reitz <nseplr@cox.net>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:08 PM



To: Aguinaga, David <Aguinaga.David @epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Allen and Allen Oil Company : Proposed Administrative Order - SDWA-06-2020-1108

I'said in my last email | would contact you today. | am going to try and meet with the Osage Agency
engineer tomorrow or Wed and talk about what their requirements are to plug this well. | will then talk
to a contractor about the cost this week and get back to you.

Leonard Reitz

On June 16, 2020 at 4:06 PM "Aguinaga, David" <Aguinaga.David@epa.gov> wrote:

Enclosed is a Proposed Administrative Compliance Order issued by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6 (EPA) concerning Allen and Allen Oil
Company of Tulsa, OK. This Notice provides you with the opportunity to confer with
EPA. The EPA requests that you immediately confirm receipt of this e-mail and the
attached Notice of Violation. We request Allen and Allen Qil Company contact me, at
Aguinaga.david@epa.gov or 214-665-6439 within ten (10) business days to discuss this
pending matter.

Thanks For Your Support-

David Aguinaga

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Water Enforcement Branch (6EN-WR)
1201 Elm Street, Suite 500

Dallas, Texas 75270-2102
Office: 214.665.6439

Confidentiality Warning:

This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any
related rights and obligations. It is intended for the named recipient(s) only. Any
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than an
intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received this e-mail in error, please advise me
(by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately and do not duplicate it or disclose its
contents to anyone.



Thanks For Your Support-

David Aguinaga

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Water Enforcement Branch (6ECD-WE)
1201 Elm Street, Suite 500

Dallas, Texas 75270-2102
Office: 214.665.6439

Confidentiality Warning:

This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any
related rights and obligations. It is intended for the named recipient(s) only. Any
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than an
intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received this e-mail in error, please advise me
(by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately and do not duplicate it or disclose its
contents to anyone.
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